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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. S. Boyd, Director, Division of Project Management,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Dudley Thompson, Acting Director, Divisien of Yield
Operations, Office of Inspection and Enforcement

-SU3 JECT: TOLEDO EDISON COMPAhT, DAVIS 3 ESSE UNIT 1,
DOCIGT NO. 50-346, LICE'1SE ::0. tiPF-3

Based on the inspection efforts of Region III of the Office of
Inspection and Enforcement it has been determined that iteca A and
B, listed in Attachment 0 to License No. :GF-3, have been co=nlated.
Region III sees no impediment for the license to proceed to Mode 3
(Cold Shutdown).

Cr4tual W W
g. n ees**a.

Dudley Thompson, Acting Director
Divisica of Field Operations
Office of Inspection and Enforce cut

cc: J. G. Davis
G . 'J. Roy
J. G. Kappler, IE:III
D. B. Vassallo, NRR
J. F. Stolz, NRR
L. 3. Engle, NRR

CONTACT: 7. A. Dreher IE
49-27261
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